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REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAO
DIVISION OF MALAYBALAY CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 2451 ,5.2023
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief- Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD

Education Program and Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads

All Others Concerned

This Division

FROM:

DATE: June 23, 2023

SUBJECT: ORIENTATION OF GRADES 1,2 AND 3 TEACHERS ON THE
ADMINISTRATION OF CRLA TOOL

1. Aligned with the MATATAG Agenda of VP Sara Duterte in relation to the
provisions in DepEd Order No. 13, s 2018 and DepEd Order No. 25, s 2022 that aims to improve
student learning and strengthen teacher’s capacity through a NATIONAL LEARNING CAMP,
this Office hereby informs the field the conduct of an orientation to select Grades 1, 2 or 3
teachers identified to represent their school on June 26, 2023 at 1:00 o’clock in the afternoon
at GAD HALL, Division of Malaybalay City.

2. Identified teacher-representative is required to roll-out to other Grades 1 , 2 and
3 teachers in their school between June 27-28, 2023 ready to roll out the administration of
CRLA on June 29-30, 2023.

3. Queries relative to this can be relayed to RACHEL R. VALDE, EPS-English.
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